

# REVISED CALENDAR

## JANUARY 2023—SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	
1	2 <b>STATE HOLIDAY</b>	3 RRS-Webster Civil Motions & Webster Civil 10am <b>WJS-Sumter Criminal MP 10am</b> JHB-Lee Routine 10am	4 RRS-(Term) Sumter Criminal MP 10am <b>WJS-Lee Civil 10am</b> JHB-Schley Civil CC & Schley Civil & CSE 10am JHB-Sumter Civil 2pm	5 RRS-Lee Civil & CSE 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am JHB-Sumter Criminal MP 10am	6 <b>WJS-Accountability Court 9am</b>	7
8	9 RRS-Webster GJ 9am RRS-Webster Jury Trials 10am <b>WJS-Sumter PR 9am</b> <b>WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm</b> JHB-Macon Jury Trials 9am	10 RRS-Webster Jury Trials 9am RRS-Sumter PR 10am JHB-Macon Jury Trials 9am	11 RRS-Webster Jury Trials 9am RRS-Sumter PS Court 11am RRS-Sumter Civil 11am <b>WJS-Lee Routine 10am</b> JHB-Macon Jury Trials 9am	12 RRS-Webster Jury Trials 9am RRS-Lee Routine 10am <b>WJS-Sumter Civil 10am</b> JHB-Macon Jury Trials 9am JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	13 RRS-Webster Jury Trials 9am <b>WJS-Accountability Court 9am</b> JHB-Macon Jury Trials 9am	14
15	16 <b>STATE HOLIDAY</b>	17 RRS-CSCJ Winter Conference <b>WJS-CSCJ Winter Conference</b> JHB-CSCJ Winter Conference	18 RRS-CSCJ Winter Conference <b>WJS-CSCJ Winter Conference</b> JHB-CSCJ Winter Conference	19 RRS-CSCJ Winter Conference <b>WJS-CSCJ Winter Conference</b> JHB-CSCJ Winter Conference	20 RRS-CSCJ Winter Conference <b>WJS-CSCJ Winter Conference</b> JHB-CSCJ Winter Conference	21
22	23 RRS-Macon Routine 10am <b>WJS-Sumter PR 9am</b> <b>WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm</b> JHB-Lee Routine 10am	24 RRS-Sumter Civil CC 10am RRS-Sumter PR 10am <b>WJS-(Term) Sumter Civil CC 10am</b> JHB-Sumter Civil CC 10am JHB-Sumter Civil 11am	25 RRS-Webster Criminal CCA 10am <b>WJS-Lee Routine 10am</b> JHB-Macon Routine 10am	26 RRS-Lee Routine 10am <b>WJS-Macon Routine &amp; CSE 10am</b> JHB-Sumter PR 9am	27 RRS-Stewart Civil & CSE 10am <b>WJS-Accountability Court 9am</b> JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	28
29	30 RRS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am	31 RRS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am JHB-Lee Civil 10am	CC-Calendar Call CCA-Calendar Call & Arraignments CSCJ-Council for Superior Court Judges CSE-Child Support Enforcement PS-Problem Solving Court GJ-Grand Jury LEC-Law Enforcement Center LSP-Lee State Prison MP-Motions & Pleas MSP-Macon State Prison PR-Pleas & Revs LEE-(Small)-Lee Co. Small Courtroom RRS-Chief Judge R. Rucker Smith <b>WJS-Judge W. James Sizemore, JR.</b> <b>JHB-Judge Jimmie H. Brown</b>		DCG-10/26/2022	
<b><u>PLEASE NOTE: THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE</u></b>						

# REVISED CALENDAR

## FEBRUARY 2023-SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday		
			1 RRS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am	2 RRS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am RRS-Lee Civil 10am JHB-Sumter Civil 10am	3 RRS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am WJS-Accountability Court 9am	4	
5	6 RRS-Webster Civil & CSE 10am WJS-Sumter Civil 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am	7 RRS-Sumter PR 10am JHB-Lee Routine 10am	8 RRS-Sumter PS Court 11am RRS-Sumter Civil 11am WJS-Lee Routine 10am JHB-Schley Civil Motions & Schley Civil 10am	9 RRS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Habeas (LEC) 11am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	10 WJS-Accountability Court 9am	11	
12	13 RRS-Macon Routine 10am JHB-Schley GJ 9am JHB-Schley Jury Trials 10am	14 RRS-Webster Criminal MP 10am JHB-Schley Jury Trials 9am	15 RRS-Sumter Civil 11am WJS-Lee Civil & CSE 10am JHB-Schley Jury Trials 9am	16 RRS-Lee Civil 10am WJS-Stewart Civil CC & CSE 10am JHB-Schley Jury Trials 9am JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	17 JHB-Schley Jury Trials 9am	18	
19	20 RRS-Sumter Arraignments 10am (11-28-22-GJ) WJS-(Term) Sumter Civil Motions & Sumter Civil 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am	21 RRS-Sumter PR 10am WJS-Macon Routine 10am JHB-Lee Routine 10am	22 RRS-Sumter Civil Motions & Sumter Civil 11am WJS-Lee Routine 10am JHB-Macon Routine & CSE 10am	23 RRS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm JHB-Sumter Civil Motions & Sumter Civil 10am	24 WJS-Accountability Court 9am	25	
26	27 WJS-Sumter GJ 9am WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 10am	28 WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am	<u>PLEASE NOTE: THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE</u>				

# REVISED CALENDAR

## MARCH 2023—SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

S	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	S
	<p><b><u>PLEASE NOTE:</u></b> <b>THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE</b></p>		<p>1 RRS-Sumter Civil 11am WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am JHB-Macon Habeas 10am</p>	<p>2 WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am JHB-Sumter Civil 10am</p>	<p>3 WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am WJS-Accountability Court 9am</p>	<p>4</p>
5	<p>6 RRS-Webster Jury Trials 9am WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm</p>	<p>7 RRS-Webster Jury Trials 9am RRS-Sumter PR 10am WJS-Macon Routine 10am JHB-Lee Routine 10am</p>	<p>8 RRS-Webster Jury Trials 9am WJS-Lee Routine 10am JHB-Schley Criminal CCA 10am JHB-Schley Civil &amp; CSE 10am</p>	<p>9 RRS-Webster Jury Trials 9am RRS-Lee Civil 10am WJS-Sumter Civil 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am</p>	<p>10 RRS-Webster Jury Trials 9am WJS-Accountability Court 9am</p>	<p>1 1</p>
1 2	<p>13 RRS-Sumter PS Court 10am RRS-Sumter Civil 10am WJS-Stewart Civil Motions &amp; Stewart Civil &amp; CSE 10am JHB-Sumter Criminal CC 10am</p>	<p>14 RRS-Macon Routine &amp; CSE 10am WJS-(Term) Sumter Criminal CC 10am JHB-Lee Civil 10am</p>	<p>15 WJS-Lee Civil 10am JHB-Macon Routine 10am</p>	<p>16 RRS-Lee Routine 10am JHB-Sumter Civil 10am</p>	<p>17</p>	<p>1 8</p>
1 9	<p>20 RRS-Webster Civil 10am WJS-Stewart GJ 9am WJS-Stewart Jury Trials 10am</p>	<p>21 RRS-Sumter Criminal CC 10am RRS-Sumter PR 11am WJS-Stewart Jury Trials 9am JHB-Lee Routine &amp; CSE 10am</p>	<p>22 RRS-Sumter Civil 11am WJS-Stewart Jury Trials 9am JHB-Macon Habeas 10am</p>	<p>23 RRS-Lee Civil 10am WJS-Stewart Jury Trials 9am JHB-Sumter PR 9am</p>	<p>24 WJS-Stewart Jury Trials 9am WJS-Accountability Court 9am</p>	<p>2 5</p>
2 6	<p>27 WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm</p>	<p>28 RRS-Lee Civil CC 10am WJS-Lee Civil CC 10am JHB-(Term) Lee Civil CC 10am JHB-Lee Civil 11am</p>	<p>29 WJS-Lee Routine 10am JHB-Macon Arraignments 10am (11-14-2022-GJ)</p>	<p>30 RRS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Macon Routine 10am JHB-Schley Criminal MP 10am</p>	<p>31</p>	

# REVISED CALENDAR

## APRIL 2023—SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

S	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	S
	<u>PLEASE NOTE: THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE</u>					1
2	3 RRS-(Term) Macon Civil CC 10am RRS-Macon Civil 11am  WJS-Macon Civil CC 10am  JHB-Macon Civil CC 10am JHB-Sumter Civil 2pm	4 RRS-Sumter PR 10am  WJS-(Term) Sumter Criminal MP 10am  JHB-Lee Routine 10am	5 RRS-Sumter Civil 11am  WJS-Lee Civil 10am  JHB-Sumter PR 9am JHB-Sumter Criminal MP 10am	6 RRS-Lee Civil & CSE 10am  WJS-Sumter Arraignments 10am (2-27-2023-GJ)  JHB-Macon Routine 10am	7 STATE HOLIDAY	8
9	10 RRS-Webster Civil & CSE 10am  WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm  JHB-Schley Jury Trials 9am	11 RRS-Sumter Civil CC 10am  WJS-Sumter Civil CC 10am  JHB-Schley Jury Trials 9am JHB-(Term) Sumter Civil CC 10am	12 RRS-Sumter Criminal MP 10am  WJS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Lee Habeas 10am  JHB-Schley Jury Trials 9am JHB-Schley Civil 10am	13 RRS-Lee Routine 10am  WJS-Stewart Criminal CCA 10am  JHB-Schley Jury Trials 9am JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	14 WJS-Accountability Court 9am  JHB-Schley Jury Trials 9am JHB-Lee Civil Motions & Lee Civil 10am	1 5
1 6	17 RRS-Sumter PS Court 10am RRS-Sumter Civil 10am  WJS-Sumter Civil 10am	18 RRS-Sumter PR 10am  WJS-Macon Routine & CSE 10am	19 RRS-Macon Routine 10am  WJS-Lee Civil Motions & Lee Civil 10am	20 RRS-Lee Civil Motions & Lee Civil 10am  WJS-Stewart Civil & CSE 10am	21	2 2
2 3	24 JHB-Lee GJ 9am JHB-Lee Jury Trials 10am	25 JHB-Lee Jury Trials 9am	26 RRS-Sumter Civil 11am  WJS-Sumter PR 9am  JHB-Lee Jury Trials 9am JHB-Lee Routine 10am	27 RRS-Lee Routine 10am  WJS-Stewart Criminal MP 10am  JHB-Lee Jury Trials 9am JHB-Sumter PR 9am	28 WJS-Accountability Court 9am  JHB-Lee Jury Trials 9am	2 9
3 0						

# REVISED CALENDAR

## MAY 2023—SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	
s	1	2	3	4	5	6
	<p><b>WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Sumter PR 10am</p> <p><b>WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Macon Routine &amp; CSE 10am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Macon Civil Motions 10am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Macon Routine 10am</p> <p>RRS-(Term) Macon Civil Motions &amp; Macon Civil 11am</p> <p><b>WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Lee Civil 10am</p> <p><b>WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am</b></p> <p><b>WJS-Macon Civil Motions 10am</b></p>	<p><b>WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am</b></p> <p><b>WJS-Accountability Court 9am</b></p>	
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
	<p>RRS-Macon GJ 9am</p> <p>RRS-Macon Jury Trials 10am</p> <p><b>WJS-Lee Civil 10am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Macon Jury Trials 9am</p> <p><b>WJS-Sumter PR 9am</b></p> <p><b>WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm</b></p> <p><b>JHB-(Term) Lee Criminal CC 10am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Macon Jury Trials 9am</p> <p><b>WJS-Lee Criminal CC 10am</b></p> <p><b>WJS-Lee Routine 11am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Sumter PR 9am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Macon Jury Trials 9am</p> <p>RRS-Lee Routine 10am</p> <p><b>WJS-Stewart Civil Motions &amp; Stewart Civil &amp; CSE 10am</b></p> <p><b>WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Macon Habeas 10am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Macon Jury Trials 9am</p> <p><b>WJS-Accountability Court 9am</b></p>	
14	15	16	17	18	19	20
	<p>RRS-Webster Civil 10am</p> <p><b>WJS-Stewart Jury Trials 9am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Lee Arraignments 10am (4-24-2023-GJ)</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Lee Routine 10am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Lee Criminal CC 10am</p> <p><b>WJS-Stewart Jury Trials 9am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Macon Habeas 10am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Sumter PS Court 11am</p> <p>RRS-Sumter Civil Motions &amp; Sumter Civil 11am</p> <p><b>WJS-Stewart Jury Trials 9am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Schley Civil &amp; CSE 10am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Lee Civil 10am</p> <p><b>WJS-Stewart Jury Trials 9am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-(Term) Sumter Civil &amp; Sumter Civil Motions 10am</b></p>	<p><b>WJS-Stewart Jury Trials 9am</b></p>	
21	22	23	24	25	26	27
	<p><b>JHB-Sumter GJ 9am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Sumter Jury Trials 10am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Sumter PR 10am</p> <p><b>JHB-Sumter Jury Trials 9am</b></p>	<p><b>JHB-Sumter Jury Trials 9am</b></p>	<p>RRS- Lee Routine 10am</p> <p><b>JHB-Sumter Jury Trials 9am</b></p>	<p><b>WJS-Accountability Court 9am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Sumter Jury Trials 9am</b></p>	
28	29	30	31	<p><b><u>PLEASE NOTE:</u></b></p> <p><b>THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE</b></p>		
	<p><b>STATE HOLIDAY</b></p>	<p><b>WJS-Macon Routine 10am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-(Term) Lee Criminal MP 10am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Lee Civil 10am</b></p>	<p>RRS-Sumter Civil 11am</p> <p><b>WJS-Lee Criminal MP 10am</b></p> <p><b>WJS-Lee Routine &amp; CSE 11am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Sumter PR 9am</b></p> <p><b>JHB-Sumter Civil 2pm</b></p>			

# REVISED CALENDAR

## JUNE 2023—SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	
S	<b><u>PLEASE NOTE:</u></b> <b>THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE</b>			1 RRS-Lee Civil 10am JHB-Macon Routine 10am	2 WJS-Accountability Court 9am	3
4	5 RRS-Sumter Civil 10am WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Habeas (LEC) 11am WHS-Sumter Civil 2pm JHB-Macon Criminal CC 10am	6 RRS-Lee Criminal MP 10am WJS-Webster Civil CC & CSE 10am JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	7 RRS-(Term) Macon Criminal CC 10am WJS-Lee Civil 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am JHB-Sumter Civil 2pm	8 WJS-Macon Criminal CC 10am JHB-Lee Routine & CSE 10am	9 WJS-Accountability Court 9am	10
11	12 RRS-Macon Routine & CSE 10am WJS-Sumter Civil 10am JHB-(Term) Sumter Criminal CC 10am	13 RRS-Sumter Criminal CC 10am <del>RRS-Sumter PR 10am</del> (Moved to 6/14/23) WJS-Macon Routine 10am JHB-Lee Civil 10am	14 RRS-Sumter PR 11am <del>RRS-Sumter Criminal CC 10am</del> (Moved to 6/13/23) WJS-Lee Routine 10am JHB-Schley Civil 10am	15 RRS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Sumter Criminal CC 10am JHB-Sumter Civil 10am	16 RRS-Macon Criminal MP 10am WJS-Accountability Court 9am	17
18	19 <b>STATE HOLIDAY</b>	20 RRS-Sumter PS Court 10am RRS-Sumter Civil 10am WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm JHB-Macon Criminal MP 10am	21 <del>RRS-Macon Criminal MP 10am</del> (Moved to 6/16/23) WJS-Lee Civil 10am JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	22 RRS-Lee Civil 10am WJS-Macon Criminal MP 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am	23	24
25	26 JHB-Lee Jury Trials 9am	27 RRS-Sumter Criminal MP 10am <del>RRS-Sumter PR 10am</del> (Moved to 6/28/23) RRS-Sumter Civil 2pm WJS-Webster Civil Motions & Webster Civil 10am JHB-Lee Jury Trials 9am	28 RRS-Sumter PR 11am <del>RRS-Sumter Criminal MP 10am</del> (Moved to 6/27/23) WJS-Stewart Civil & CSE 10am JHB-Lee Jury Trials 9am	29 RRS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Sumter Criminal MP 10am JHB-Lee Jury Trials 9am	30 WJS-Accountability Court 9am JHB-Lee Jury Trials 9am	

# REVISED CALENDAR

## JULY 2023—SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

S	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	S
	<u>PLEASE NOTE: THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE</u>					1
2	3	4 <b>STATE HOLIDAY</b>	5 RRS-Sumter PS Court 11am RRS-Sumter Civil 11am JHB-Lee Routine 10am	6 RRS-Lee Civil & CSE 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am JHB-Sumter Civil 2pm	7	8
9	10 RRS-Macon Jury Trials 9am WJS-Webster GJ 9am WJS-Webster Jury Trials 10am JHB-(Term) Sumter Criminal MP 10am	11 RRS-Macon Jury Trials 9am WJS-Webster Jury Trials 9am JHB-Lee Civil 10am	12 RRS-Macon Jury Trials 9am RRS-Sumter PR 11am WJS-Webster Jury Trials 9am JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	13 RRS-Macon Jury Trials 9am RRS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Webster Jury Trials 9am JHB-Sumter Civil 10am	14 RRS-Macon Jury Trials 9am WJS-Webster Jury Trials 9am WJS-Accountability Court 9am	1 5
16	17 RRS-Macon Routine 10am WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Webster Civil 2pm JHB-Lee Routine 10am	18 RRS-(Term) Sumter Civil CC 10am RRS-Sumter Civil 11am WJS-Sumter Civil CC 10am JHB-Sumter Civil CC 10am	19 RRS-Schley Civil CC & Schley Civil & CSE 10am WJS-Lee Routine 10am JHB-Macon Routine 10am	20 RRS-Lee Civil 10am WJS-Macon Routine & CSE 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am	21 WJS-Accountability Court 9am	2 2
23	24 JHB-Sumter Jury Trials 9am	25 JHB-Sumter Jury Trials 9am	26 RRS-Sumter PR 11am JHB-Sumter Jury Trials 9am	27 RRS-Lee Routine 10am JHB-Sumter Jury Trials 9am	28 WJS-Accountability Court 9am JHB-Sumter Jury Trials 9am	2 9
30	31 RRS-CSCJ Summer Conference WJS-CSCJ Summer Conference JHB-CSCJ Summer Conference					

# REVISED CALENDAR

## AUGUST 2023—SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
5		1 RRS-CSCJ Summer Conference WJS-CSCJ Summer Conference JHB-CSCJ Summer Conference	2 RRS-CSCJ Summer Conference WJS-CSCJ Summer Conference JHB-CSCJ Summer Conference	3 RRS-CSCJ Summer Conference WJS-CSCJ Summer Conference JHB-CSCJ Summer Conference	4
6	7 RRS-Schley Civil Motions & Schley Civil 10am RRS-Sumter Civil 2pm JHB-Lee Routine 10am	8 RRS-Sumter PR 10am WJS-Webster Criminal CCA 10am JHB-Macon Routine & CSE 10am	9 RRS-Macon Arraignments 10am (5-8-2023-GJ) WJS-Lee Routine & CSE 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am JHB-Sumter Civil 2pm	10 RRS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	11 WJS-Accountability Court 9am
13	14 RRS-Schley GJ 9am RRS-Schley Jury Trials 10am WJS-Macon Routine 10am JHB-Lee Civil 10am	15 RRS-Schley Jury Trials 9am WJS-Webster Civil & CSE 10am JHB-Sumter Arraignments 10am (5-22-2023-GJ)	16 RRS-Schley Jury Trials 9am RRS-Sumter Civil 11am WJS-Lee Civil 10am JHB-Stewart Civil CC 10am JHB-Stewart Civil & CSE 10am	17 RRS-Schley Jury Trials 9am RRS-Lee Civil 10am	18 RRS-Schley Jury Trials 9am WJS-Accountability Court 9am
20	21 RRS-Macon Routine 10am WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm JHB-Lee Routine 10am	22 RRS-Sumter PR 10am WJS-Webster Criminal MP 10am JHB-Sumter Civil Motions & Sumter Civil 10am	23 RRS-Sumter PS Court 11am RRS-(Term) Sumter Civil Motions & Sumter Civil 11am WJS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Lee Habeas 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am	24 RRS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Sumter Civil Motions & Sumter Civil 10am JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	25 WJS-Accountability Court 9am
27	28 RRS-Sumter GJ 9am RRS-Sumter Jury Trials 10am	29 RRS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am	30 RRS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am	31 RRS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am RRS-Lee Civil 10am	

PLEASE NOTE: THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



# REVISED CALENDAR

## SEPTEMBER 2023—SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

S	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	S	
	<u>PLEASE NOTE: THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE</u>					1	2
					RRS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am		
3	4 <b>STATE HOLIDAY</b>	5 RRS-Schley Criminal CCA 10am <del>RRS-Sumter PR 10am</del> (Moved to 9/6/23)	6 RRS-Sumter PR 11am <del>RRS-Schley Criminal CCA 10am</del> (Moved to 9/5/23)  WJS-Lee Routine 10am	7 RRS-Lee Routine 10am  WJS-Sumter Criminal CC 10am	8  WJS-Accountability Court 9am	9	
10	11 WJS-Webster Jury Trials 9am JHB-Lee Routine 10am	12 RRS-Sumter PS Court 10am RRS-Sumter Civil 10am  WJS-Webster Jury Trials 9am  JHB-Sumter PR 9am JHB-Sumter Criminal CC 10am	13 RRS-(Term) Sumter Criminal CC 10am  WJS-Webster Jury Trials 9am  JHB-Stewart Civil Motions & Stewart Civil 10am	14 RRS-(Term) Lee Civil CC 10am RRS-Lee Civil 11am  WJS-Webster Jury Trials 9am WJS-Lee Civil CC 10am  JHB-Lee Civil CC 10am	15  WJS-Webster Jury Trials 9am WJS-Accountability Court 9am	16	
17	18 RRS-Macon Routine & CSE 10am  WJS-Sumter Civil 10am  JHB-Stewart GJ & CSE 9am JHB-Stewart Jury Trials 10am	19 RRS-Schley Criminal MP 10am <del>RRS-Sumter PR 10am</del> (Moved to 9/20/23)  WJS-Macon Routine & CSE 10am  JHB-Stewart Jury Trials 9am	20 RRS-Sumter PR 11am <del>RRS-Schley Criminal MP 10am</del> (Moved to 9/19/23)  WJS-Lee Routine & CSE 10am  JHB-Stewart Jury Trials 9am	21 RRS-Lee Routine 10am  WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm  JHB-Stewart Jury Trials 9am JHB-Macon Routine 10am	22  WJS-Accountability Court 9am  JHB-Stewart Jury Trials 9am	23	
24	25 RRS-Schley Civil & CSE 10am  WJS-Webster Civil 10am  JHB-Lee Routine 10am	26 RRS-Sumter Civil 10am  JHB-Sumter PR 9am JHB-Sumter Criminal MP 10am	27 RRS-Sumter Criminal MP 10am  JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	28 RRS-Lee Civil 10am  WJS-Sumter Criminal MP 10am  JHB-Sumter Civil 10am	29	30	

# REVISED CALENDAR

## OCTOBER 2023—SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday		
1	2	3 RRS—Macon Civil CC 10am RRS—Sumter Civil 2pm <b>WJS—(Term) Macon Civil CC 10am</b> JHB—Macon Civil CC 10am	4 RRS—Sumter PR 11am RRS—Sumter PS Court 2pm RRS—Sumter Civil 2pm <b>WJS—Lee Routine 10am</b> JHB—Macon Habeas 10am	5 RRS—Lee Routine 10am <b>WJS—Webster Civil &amp; CSE 10am</b> <b>WJS—Sumter Civil 2pm</b> JHB—Sumter PR 9am	6 <b>WJS—Accountability Court 9am</b>	7	
8	9 <b>STATE HOLIDAY</b>	10 RRS—Schley Jury Trials 9am <b>WJS—Sumter PR 9am</b> <b>WJS—Sumter Civil 2pm</b> JHB—Lee Routine & CSE 10am	11 RRS—Schley Jury Trials 9am RRS—Schley Civil 10am <b>WJS—Lee Civil Motions &amp; Lee Civil 10am</b> JHB—Stewart Criminal CCA 10am	12 RRS—Schley Jury Trials 9am RRS—Sumter Civil CC 10am <b>WJS—(Term) Sumter Civil 10am</b> JHB—Sumter Civil CC 10am JHB—Sumter Civil 10am	13 RRS—Schley Jury Trials 9am <b>WJS—Accountability Court 9am</b>	14	
15	16 RRS—Sumter Jury Trials 9am	17 RRS—Sumter Jury Trials 9am JHB—Lee Civil Motions & Lee Civil 10am	18 RRS—Sumter Jury Trials 9am RRS—Sumter PR 11am JHB—Macon Routine 10am	19 RRS—Sumter Jury Trials 9am RRS—Lee Routine 10am RRS—(Term) Lee Civil Motions 11am	20 RRS—Sumter Jury Trials 9am	21	
22	23 RRS—Lee GJ 9am RRS—Lee Jury Trials 10am	24 RRS—Lee Jury Trials 9am JHB—Sumter Civil 10am	25 RRS—Lee Jury Trials 9am JHB—Sumter PR 9am	26 RRS—Lee Jury Trials 9am RRS—Lee Civil 10am JHB—Stewart Criminal MP & Stewart Civil & CSE 10am	27 RRS—Lee Jury Trials 9am <b>WJS—Accountability Court 9am</b>	28	
29	30 RRS—Macon Routine 10am RRS—Sumter Civil 10am <b>WJS—Sumter PR 9am</b> <b>WJS—Sumter Habeas (LEC) 11am</b> JHB—Lee Criminal CC 10am JHB—Lee Routine 10am	31 RRS—(Term) Lee Criminal CC 10am <b>WJS—Macon Routine &amp; CSE 10am</b> JHB—Macon Habeas 10am	<p style="font-size: 1.2em; color: blue; margin: 0;"><b><u>PLEASE NOTE:</u></b></p> <p style="font-size: 1.5em; color: blue; margin: 0;"><b>THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE</b></p>				

# REVISED CALENDAR

## NOVEMBER 2023–SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

S	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	S
	<p><b><u>PLEASE NOTE:</u></b> <b>THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE</b></p>		<p>1 RRS-Sumter PR 11am WJS-Lee Criminal CC 10am JHB-Macon Habeas 10am</p>	<p>2 RRS-Lee Routine &amp; CSE 10am WJS-Webster Civil 10am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm</p>	<p>3 WJS-Accountability Court 9am</p>	4
5	<p>6 RRS-Sumter Arraignments 10am (8-28-2023-GJ) JHB-Lee Routine 10am</p>	<p>7 RRS-Sumter PS Court 10am RRS-Sumter Civil 10am WJS-Macon Routine 10am WJS-Macon Civil Motions 10am JHB-Stewart Civil &amp; CSE 10am</p>	<p>8 RRS-Macon Civil Motions &amp; Macon Civil 10am WJS-Lee Routine 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am JHB-Sumter Civil 2pm</p>	<p>9 RRS-Lee Civil 10am WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm JHB-Macon Routine &amp; CSE 10am JHB-Macon Civil Motions 10am</p>	<p>10 <b>STATE HOLIDAY</b></p>	1 1
1 2	<p>13 RRS-Sumter Civil 10am WJS-Macon GJ 9am WJS-Macon Jury Trials 10am JHB-Stewart Jury Trials 9am</p>	<p>14 RRS-Schley Civil &amp; CSE 10am WJS-Macon Jury Trials 9am JHB-Stewart Jury Trials 9am</p>	<p>15 RRS-Sumter PR 11am WJS-Macon Jury Trials 9am JHB-Stewart Jury Trials 9am</p>	<p>16 RRS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Macon Jury Trials 9am JHB-Stewart Jury Trials 9am JHB-Macon Habeas 10am</p>	<p>17 WJS-Macon Jury Trials 9am WJS-Accountability Court 9am JHB-Stewart Jury Trials 9am</p>	1 8
1 9	<p>20 RRS-Macon Routine 10am WJS-(Term) Sumter Civil Motions &amp; Sumter Civil 10am JHB-Lee Criminal MP 10am JHB-Lee Routine 10am</p>	<p>21 RRS-(Term) Lee Criminal MP 10am WJS-Sumter PR 9am JHB-Sumter Civil Motions &amp; Sumter Civil 10am</p>	<p>22 RRS-Sumter Civil Motions &amp; Sumter Civil 11am WJS-Lee Criminal MP 10am JHB-Sumter PR 9am</p>	<p>23 <b>STATE HOLIDAY</b></p>	<p>24 <b>STATE HOLIDAY</b></p>	2 5
2 6	<p>27 WJS-Sumter GJ 9am WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 10am</p>	<p>28 RRS-Macon Criminal CC 10am WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am</p>	<p>29 <del>RRS-Macon Criminal CC 10am</del> (Moved to 11/28/23) WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am</p>	<p>30 RRS-Lee Civil 10am WJS-Sumter Jury Trials 9am JHB-Macon Criminal CC 10am</p>		

# REVISED CALENDAR

## DECEMBER 2023—SUPERIOR COURTS SOUTHWESTERN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

S	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	S	
	<u>PLEASE NOTE: THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE</u>					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
	RRS-Macon Routine & CSE 10am RRS-Sumter PS Court 2pm RRS-Sumter Civil 2pm  WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm	<del>RRS-Sumter PR 10am</del> (Moved to 6/14/23) RRS-Sumter Criminal CC 10am  WJS-Macon Criminal CC 10am  JHB-Lee Routine 10am	RRS-Sumter PR 11am <del>RRS-Sumter Criminal CC 10am</del> (Moved to 12/5/23)  WJS-Lee Routine 10am  JHB-Webster Civil CC & CSE 10am	RRS-Lee Routine 10am  WJS-(Term) Sumter Criminal CC 10am  JHB-Sumter PR 9am	WJS-Accountability Court 9am		
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	
	RRS-Lee Jury Trials 9am  WJS-(Interim) Macon Jury Trials 9am  JHB-Sumter Criminal CC 10am	RRS-Lee Jury Trials 9am  WJS-(Interim) Macon Jury Trials 9am  JHB-Stewart Civil & CSE 10am	RRS-Lee Jury Trials 9am  WJS-(Interim) Macon Jury Trials 9am  JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	RRS-Lee Jury Trials 9am RRS-Lee Civil 10am  WJS-(Interim) Macon Jury Trials 9am  JHB-Sumter Civil 10am	RRS-Lee Jury Trials 9am  WJS-(Interim) Macon Jury Trials 9am WJS-Accountability Court 9am		
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	
	RRS-Schley Civil 10am RRS-Sumter Civil 10am  WJS-Sumter PR 9am WJS-Sumter Civil 2pm  JHB-Macon Criminal MP 10am JHB-Macon Routine 10am	RRS-Sumter PR 10am  WJS-Macon Criminal MP 10am  JHB-Lee Routine & CSE 10am	RRS-Macon Criminal MP 10am  WJS-Lee Routine 10am WJS-Lee Habeas 10am  JHB-Sumter Civil 10am	RRS-Lee Routine 10am  WJS-Macon Routine 10am  WJS-Sumter PR 9am			
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	
	STATE HOLIDAY	SUMTER COUNTY HOLIDAY	JHB-Macon Habeas 10am	RRS-Lee Arraignments 10am (10-23-2023-GJ) RRS-Lee Civil 11am			
31							